
Addendum of Council Chamber AV RFP 

Questions for City of Tustin Council Chambers Audiovisual and Broadcast Systems Specification 

1. Proposal Deadline listed as November 14, 2016 by 3:00pm on Page 2, and as November 10, 2016 

by 3:00 p.m. on Page 38 in Section 2.3. Which is correct? 

 The proposals are due on Monday November 14th 

2. Has the AV Consultant that generated the Bill of Materials produced a Functional or Conceptual 

Diagram Drawing Set that can be shared and reviewed well prior to the submission deadline for 

system component verification 

 The AV consultant’s diagram drawing set will be made available after the award of 

contract to the winning AV contractor. 

3. Can an Architectural, Reflected Ceiling, Floor and Electrical Plan Set be made available well prior 

to the submission deadline? 

 The various plan sets will not be made available prior to submission deadline. 

4. Have provisions been made in the GC’s Scope to provide additional power and low-voltage 

conduits where necessary to fulfill the AV Contractor’s requirements? 

 GC’s responsibilities have been identified in the RFP, therefore any additional power & 

low-voltage conduits are the responsibility of the AV contractor and should be included 

in their proposal. 

5. Can you name the General Contractor and contact information for the Chamber Renovation? 

 General Contractor is TBC, Gary Shinnefield who can be reached at (714) 693-3993. 

6. Can you provide a schedule of the General Contractors’ work in the Chamber? 

 The schedule hasn’t been finalized yet, but would most likely occur in early 2017. 

7. Item 47 shows a Compix CynerG1 Single Channel unit. This is not a correct model number. 

Please provide the correct model number. If you are looking for a single channel HD Unit, it 

would be a Compix ConverG1 HD. 
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 Propose an appropriate unit for replacement, in this case a ConverG1 HD. 

8. Would it not be wise to utilize a 2 Channel Unit (CynerG2 HD) to allow for separate Graphics 

Creation and Display for the Transparent LED Display? 

 Submit proposal based on the equipment listed in the RFP.   

9. Please name the Make and Model of the 7 OFE Wired Lavalier Microphones, Item 68. 

 Propose an appropriate make and model to meet the purpose. 

10. Has a Site Survey been performed for the Listen Technologies Loop Assisted Listening System? 

Item 88-93. This is usually necessary to rule out any EMF Interference that may cause problems 

with a loop type system. 

 The City has not performed a site survey.  AV contractor should include in their proposal 

to ensure the best performance of the listening loop system. 

11. Please elaborate on Item 104, the Custom Remote Monitoring System.  

 The RFP identified that that AV Contractor to include in their proposal first year 

maintenance for the various equipment listed in the RFP.  As part of the maintenance 

effort, the AV contractor should be able to remotely monitor the performance of the 

equipment.  AV contractor should identify their remote monitoring system. 

12. Can you specify the non-AV provided lighting and dimming systems to be provided? Item 105, 

OFE Lighting Interface 232? Manufacturer, model? 

 Make and model of the system will be provided in the future. 

13. It was mentioned during our Site Visit that it’s intended to send one of the camera’s signal to 

the PD for remote visual monitoring via an IP connection from the Camera. The Vaddio Camera 

specified in Item 43 does not provide streaming capability. Please advise. 

 Proposal should be based on the equipment listed in the RFP.  Other considerations can 

be flushed out with the awarded AV contractor. 
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14. Are there any Air Plenum spaces where cabling will pass through requiring Plenum type cable? 

 Yes 

15. Under the “Reliability” section on Page 12, it is specified that “The City may be billed for non-

warranty calls”. Please elaborate as to what constitutes a “Non-Warranty” Call. 

 AV contractor needs to indicate in their proposal what is covered under warranty and 

what is not covered. 


